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Warwick, a late 18th century stone house, has a commanding location on a prominence
overlooking vast etretches of far mland in far western Sodtt County near the Franklin County
line. It sits back some distance from Pes Ridge Road, which connects with Highway 460.
running from Frankfort to Georgetown,

The two-story main block of Kentucky river marble was constructed in 1799 and,
unlike many Kentucky stone houses that have a very heavy and somewhat stark aspect,
contains Georgian stone keystones over the first floor windows and a quoin-like pattern at
the end of the walls. that enlivens the facade and presents a more stately appearance (see
photo 1), The front also contains half-windows at basement level. Later additions include
the Greek Rewvival doors on the upper and lower levels and a portico thought to have been
added in 1914 over the entrance which also provides a balcony for the second story exit.

As wag common in Kentucky stone houses, the. endlwalls are virtually bare. The
south wall containg only small attic lookout windows on each side of the interior chimney
(see photo 2), The north wall algo has attic windows on each side of the half exposed chimney
(rebuilt near the top), and one window at ground level to the left of the chimney (see photo 3).

The interior features basically a three-room plan with entrance into the right (north)
parlor, Two very small rooms with chairrail are directly behind this front room. The
south front room contains an early mantel (copied and placed in the opposite parlor), and,
as in all the rooms, original high baseboards, simple pegged window and door frames., The
plaster madie with hogs hair is original as is that in the upstairs bedrooms. A third room is
to the rear of the south parlor with a small hall separating it from the right section of the
house. Off the hall to theileft of the smaller rooms behind the north parlor is the enclosed
staircase leading to the two large upstairs rooms. Chajrrail survives in one room. The
original mantels have been replaced. There was also at one time a stairway on the left side
of the hall but has since been removed. Original woodwork similar to that in the downstairs
is present upstairs. Floors throughout are the original ash, with hand~-made nails still

~ ¥sible,

At the rear of the hall is the original outside door that now leads to a one-room frame
addition constructed in 1975, In thetbasement of ithe stone block is what appears to have
been the cooking fireplace, with large stone keystones (see photo 5).

The one and one-half log section that possibly predates theistone block has been
extensively remodeled for occupation by the owners. A partial stone front was added,
creating a hall leading from the main block into the cabin, and a kitchen was constructed
at the back (see photo 1). The log house still contains only one room downstairs, however,

as it did originally, and has the original large stone fireplace on the:seuth wall (see photo 2),
The attic has been altered for use as a bedroom.

(continued)
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Warwick is one of eleven stone houses of late 18th and early 19th century vintage in Scott County,
Kentucky. The house is of architectural interest in the county because of the stone trim' work,
the quoin treatment at the corners and the keystones above the windows, and the relatively unaltered
state of the interior. Built in 1799 by Julius Blackburn, one of Scott County's early settlers,

it remained in the same family for almost one hundred years.

Julius Blackburn, a Revolutionary War veteran originally from Culpeper County, Virginia,
emigrated to Kentucky around 1784 along with the rest of his brothers and slsters, settling at the
stockaded Blackburn's Fort near Spring Station in Woodford County., Jullus, a sergeant of the
Second Virginia Brigade during the Revolution, later moved from the fort to a new home on his
3,000-acre Scott-Franklin County land grant (Bevins, Lexington Leader, August 18, 1964),

Churchill Blackburn (1803-1888), born at Warwick and the youngest of Julius' sons, inherited
the family heme upon the death of his father in 1821. In 1880, Churehill began the practice of

- medicine, using his house as his office. (It is said patients came through the back entrance to
gain access to his office; therefore the small rooms with their location at the rear of the house
could well have served such a purpose.)

During Dr. Blackburn's medical career, the White Sulphur Springs,located up the road toward
Georgetown and owned by Riohard M. Johnson (Vice President of the United States from 1836 to
1840), developed into a famous “'watering place." It presented the fun-loving doctor with an
opportunity to serve those seeking medical help at the resort as well as enjoy the resort's active
social life.

According to family tradition, Warwick was used by Dr. Blackburn totreat Confederate soldiers,
who were closeted in a secret room upstairs entered only by a carefully concealed entrance when
the house was searched by Union troops. Blackburn s son Elly was himself a Confederate soldier
and a member of Morgan s Ralders (Ibid)."

AN

1 mhe structure hé.s been attmbuted to Thomas Metealfe, a stonemason who in 1828, beeame
governor of Kentucky, although the claim cannot be substantiated, The masonry departs from

Metealfe's usual stylé and is similar enly in the use of keystones above the windows.

(eontinued)
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No outbuildings survive,

An early Blackburn cemetery has recently been discovered a few yards north of
the house, with the oldest marked tombstone yet discovered being that of George U,
Blackburn, with the dates 1819-1839 incised, _

The stone structure sustained serious damage by a tornado which swept through
the area April 3, 1974, 'The storm removed the roof and a portion of the upper story
and parts of both chimneys, The log wing received only slight damage. However,
restoration has been in progress for several months and is now virtually complete,

A new roof was added and the tops of the chimneys rebuilt, The stone was remortared

in 1974,



Form No. 10-300a
|Rev. 10-74})

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE EINTERIOR FOR NP8 USE-ONLY -~ . . ..
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE | ROV 1L 976

RECEIVED: SN L

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES eenenen | APR13g7p
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM AT R e O

Julius Blackburn House
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 2

After the war, Elly Blackburn married Virgia Offutt and made their home at Flkwood, a large farm
also In Scott County (see National Register form for Elkwood passed by Kentucky State Review Board
December 4, 1973) Elly became a prosperous cattle breeder and was well-known throughout the
county.

Following Dr. Blackburn's death, in 1912, his children sold the property to J. S. and B, N, Northeuit,
who in turn sold it in 1912 to Church Nunnelly, The Nunnelly@é lived at Warwick for forty-three years,
remodeling the old residence in 1914, From Mrs. Nunnelly it wasllearned that there were at least
five slave cabins on the place at one time (lbid).

According to Mrs. Ann Bevins, local authority en Scott County historic sites, the house was

probably called Warwick by its builders because it resembled the old gtone Georglan-type houses

of Warwick, England. Whatever its original name it remains closely associated with the Blackburns,
who located their family cemetery just narih: of the house, The oldest marked stone yet found is that
of George U. Blackburn, son of Thomas and Willina Blackburn, Thomas was a son of Julius Blackburn.

The house has under gone repair and restoration since the 1974 tornado which removed the roof. How-
ever the interior of the stone section has remained essentially the same. The high baseboards in the
front rooms are originial, as is the plain mantel in the front south parlor, and chairrail in the back
Tooms,
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Wooley, Carolyn Murray. ''Kentucky's Early Stone Houses.' The Magazine Antiques,
March, 1974, pages 593-602,
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Not drawn to scale.
openings not shown.
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